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May 5,2017

Mr. James Bradshaw, Deputy Chief
Audio Services DMsion
Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 2A554

RE: Interference to WJES

Dear Mr. Bradshaw:

This is further to my previous communications regarding interference to my client's FM station-

WJES. Maysville, Georgia, caused by FM translator station W256AV.

I have previously submitted to the FCC signed complaints from 56 members ofthe public

complaining about interference caused by W256AV to their recsption of WJES. In response to those

complaints, .vou issued a letrer datd April 3,2017, to the licensee of W256AV, Irunanuel Broadcasting

Network, Inc. You ordered Imrnanuel to eliminate the interference that it causes and to submit a "detailed
rsport on each complaint" Tvithin 30 days. That 30day period expred on May 3,2OI7.

Immanuel has filed an application for an STA to operate with reduced po\\rer, which -vou have

granted. In a letter submitted to the Commission on May 3, 2017, Immanuel states that as of that date,

W256AV uas being operated at 50Yo power.

Immanuel's response to this problem has been inadequate and ineffective. The interference persists

to the present time. Attached is a new Declaration dated May 5,2917, from my client, Nelson Rodriguez,

the license of WJES. He reports that substantial interference to WJES is still being caused by W256AV
throughout much ofthe WJES listening area. By way of directly following up on the prior complaints, Mr.
Rodriguez visited a sample of the sites identified by rhe complainants in February and March (four separate

locations) where interference was occurring. Those visits occurred on May 4,2017. Mr. Rodriguez found

that substantial interference \,\'as still occurring at each of those sites - even after Immanuel said that its

translator was operating with reduced p\iler.

Furthermore, Immanuel was directed in your April 3 letter to submit a detailed report on its efforts

to resolve the interference complaint with each complainant. I am not aware thaf any such report has been

submitted, or that Immanuel has made any effort at all to contact the complainants and resolve &eir
interference problems. In the absence of any indication from Immanuel on this poinq it appears that

Immanuel has erhibited blatant disrqgard for your directive.
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My client and the members of the public att€mptlng to listen to WJES have suffered enough. We
originally raised this matter with the FCC some three months ago. In view of the circumstances described

abovg I respectfully request that you immediately direct Imrnanuel to take W265AV offthe air until it has

satisfactorily resolved these interference problems.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request.

Sincerely, 

-=-wXL
Donald E. Martin
Counsel for Nelson Rodriguez

Attachment: Declaration of Nelson Rodriguez

cc (via email): Robert Gates
Parul Desai
Marissa Repp
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Nelson Ro&iguez depoees and sttes as follows:

I am tlc licensee of FM brmdcast smtion WJES, Mayoville, Crcorgia (Frcility tD
#19t772)- I filed wi&6e KC an Interfwnce Corylrint on Fekuary 3,ZOt7, and an
Ernergency Petition fs Rdicf m March zl,ill? , in bodr of which I presentd evidence &at FM
translatm smion W265AV is mrsi4 i*terfereme to WJES. This eviderre included signed
deckations tom 561istffis to WJF^S seiqg thd ttrcy rcceivcd interference fum W265AV
when aremping to lisrrn to WJES a 56 different loc*ions.

On April 3,nt7, dE rcC issued a let€r to Inuranuel Br@ting Nenrsk, Inc., the
licemee of W265AV, ordering it to climin*e dre interference it was cansing to *n rcception of
WJES widdn 30days.

On May 3, 2017, Immanuel srb'mittcd a statcrnernt to the FCt inAic*ng ttnt c of that
date, it hd besn to optrate W265AV at -50%.- Desdte $*, W265AV mminues to
causc substantial interfeteocc to therecegimof WJES ttrougtrur rnuch of the \YJES lisrening
area

On May d 201?, I visitod a sanpling of fqn of thc 56loctiom mmed in my previous
filings as places u,trere W265AV wffi causiqg incrkm to the recepion of WJES. At eadt of
ttcse fsn locatiore, I hesd & sigmt fiom W265AV contfuuing to ceuse subccantid
irnrferene to tlr rccqion of li{ES.

Here re dre ad&asses of thosc fon laations:

I 842 Hawks Ridge Cqrt Lawrcnceville, Gemgia 300a3
764 Avalon Forcst lVay, la*rcnoerrille, Creorgia 30044
150 fimber Valley llre, l.awrereville, Credgia 30013
a05 Philip Boulevsd, Lawrcnceville, furgia 30046.

the fueping surmnt is basd on ey persoel kno*ledge, is true md csrecL and is
given ur&rtln pemltyof perjury.
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